
From: Anderson, Andrew
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Site Reclamation Plan - Nanisivik Mines Site
Date: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 1:00:17 PM

Ms. Beaulieu

My records indicate that Breakwater Industries anticipated receiving final approval from the NWB of
their proposed reclamation plan for the DFO-owned Nanisivik Mines site on or around March 31,
2010.  We will be contacting Breakwater shortly in order to coordinate our proposed activities at this
location in such a manner that we do not interfere with their remediation efforts.

Are you able to tell me if NWB has approved the plan or when the plan is expected to receive final
approval?  Please let me know at your earliest convenience in order for us to begin our scheduling
activities.

Thank you

Andrew Anderson 
Real Property, Safety and Security / Biens Immobiliers, Protection et Sécurité 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada / Pêches et Océans Canada 
200 Kent Street, Ottawa, ON  K1A 0E6 / 200, rue Kent, Ottawa ON  K1A 0E6 
Andrew.Anderson@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 
Telephone / Téléphone  613-990-8886 
Facsimile / Télécopier  613-991-0061 
Government of Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
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